Powell, Amy

From: McDonough, Alexander (Reid) [Alexander_McDonough@reid.senate.gov]

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2008 10:18 AM

To: Amy Powell .

Cc: Cristinzio, Dayle (Reid)

Subject: RE: NRC to hold 9/23 meeting in Amargosa Valley, NV re: licensing review process for Yucca

Mountain application

Hi Amy — Thanks for the early notice. Is this the only meeting like this NRC will do?

From: Amy Powell [mailto:Amy.Powell@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2008 10:08 AM

To: McDonough, Alexander (Reid); Cristinzio, Dayle (Reid); Bowen, Matt (Reid); Raborn, Shannon (Reid); Shaw, Andrew
(Ensign); Tully, Ryan (Ensign); Guedry, Christy (Ensign); Meade, Shannon; Min, John; Cherry, David;
'tod.story@mail.house.gov'; 'greg.facchiano@mail.house.gov'; 'andres.moses@mail.house.gov'

Subject: NRC to hold 9/23 meeting in Amargosa Valley, NV re: licensing review process for Yucca Mountain application

Hi all -

NRC will hold a public meeting on Tuesday, September 23, 2008 to provide an overview of the upcoming
steps in NRC's decision process for the DOE's license application for a high-level waste repository at Yucca
Mountain and to respond to questions from the public. The meeting will be at the Longstreet Inn and Casino
in Amargosa Valley, NV from 5-7pm. A formal meeting notice should come out today, but | wanted to give
you a "heads up" in case you want to attend. Let me know if you will be there - | am going to try to get out
there to it as well.

Amy

Amy Powell

Senior Congressional Affairs Officer
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Congressional Affairs
Phone: 301-415-1673
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